Minutes for a Ticonderoga Special Town Board Meeting held on January 26, 2016
at 12:45 p.m. To consider the Authorization to draw alternate plans for the Basis of
Design to be filed as an addendum

Present: Joseph M. Giordano, Supervisor
Fred Hunsdon, Councilman
Wayne Taylor, Councilman
Dorcey Crammond, Councilwoman
Chattie VVan Wert, Councilwoman
Matthew Fuller, Town Attorney
Tonya M. Thompson, Town Clerk

Supervisor Giordano explained the purpose of calling this Special Town Board meeting,
which is for the board to consider passing a resolution authorizing AES to draft alternate
options for the Basis of Design to be filed as an addendum.

Mr. Fuller explained a bit further that we are bumped up against a March 1st date with
EFC. Part of that is that we need to get an addendum together for the Basis of Design
Report. The project is about 13 million dollars and that includes the well, improvements
to lines, and it also includes some work out at Baldwin. What it did not include was a
section of pipe out near the business district - Rite Aid, Maplefields - that pipe was not
included out of the hope that we all had that it would be funded under the Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP), that program is through NYS Homeland Security
and FEMA. The hope was that 2 million dollars would have funded out of that program
allowing us to do a bunch of work out at Baldwin Road. That languished for quite a long
time and we finally heard back last month that the grant was not awarded, so the Town
did not get that and that piece of pipe has to be repaired as part of this water project or the
wells don't work. Our Basis of Design that were obligated to file with the DOH and
would also satisfy EPA was to address the order that we are under from the DOH and
now we have the EPA order. That Basis of Design did address those violations and it got
us back into compliance, but we have al4 million dollar ceiling with EFC, that is the
maximum project we can have. We were at 13.7 million dollars without this 2 million
dollar line. Now, our Basis of Design did not include that as part of that project and it
needs to. What Mr. Hodgson and AES needs to do is go back and draft an addendum to
our Basis of Design to include some alternatives and that line will be one of those
alternatives. The Basis of Design has to address compliance and one of those compliance
issues is Baldwin Road. What we may be able to do through this alternative is we can
down grades the suggested upgrades on Baldwin Road - maybe do some repairs out there
or not at all, but get it back to doing what it is supposed to be doing and include now this
line and still stay under or at that 13.7 million dollar project with EFC. They can't do
that work until you guys authorize them. Now we have the letter from EFC and now you
can authorize them to put together that addendum.

Resolution #23-2016 brought by Wayne Taylor, seconded by Chattie Van Wert to
authorize AES Northeast to put together alternate options for the Basis of Design to be
filed as an addendum and ultimately work on a revised schedule. All in Favor Joseph
Giordano - Aye, Fred Hunsdon - Aye, Wayne Taylor - Aye, Dorcey Crammond - Aye,
Chattie Van Wert - Aye. Opposed - none. Carried.
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January 2, 2016

Ms. Debra Malaney
Town of Ticonderoga
PO Box 471

132 Montcalm Street
Ticonderoga, NY 12883

Re: Superstorm Sandy
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)

Project Name: Lower Chilson Water Main Mitigation
Project Number: 2415

Dear Ms. Debra Malaney:

I am writing to inform you that a decision has been reached on your application for a federally-
funded grant through the State’s Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) which is managed
by the New York State Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (DHSES). |
regret to inform you that your proposal will not be funded.

DHSES carefully reviewed all projects submitted for HMGP funding. Considering current
federal HMGP eligibility criteria, your propesal has been determined as ineligible for HMGP
funding. Please be aware that there are more than 60 federal and state agencies and non-profit
organizations that actively fund mitigation projects. Although the HMGP cannot be used to fund
your prczposal, you may wish to pursue resources from these other entities to implement your
project.

If you need more information, please call (518) 457-6997 between 8:30 am and 4:30 pm,
Menday through Friday, excluding holidays. DHSES appreciates your interest in the hazard
mitigation program and your commitment to make your community more resilient.

Sincerely,

By

Andrew X. Feeney
Deputy Commissioner for Disaster Recovery Programs
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January 22, 2018

The Honorabée Joseph Giordano
Supervisor, Town of Ticondaroga
PO, Box 471, 138 Montcalm Strast
Ticondaroga, NY 12883

Re: Drinking \Water State Revolvng Fund
DWERF Project No. 17183
Towan of Ticonderoga
Eszex County

Dessr Supsrvisor Giondano;
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Thi NYE Efvirarmmenial Facilties Corporetion (EFC) and the NYS Departmend of Health
(DOH) e completed the avaluation of herdship funding for the projedt referancad abova. As
a result of that evaluadion, | am pleasad 1o infom you that the Town of Ticonderoga is aligicle
for & Drinking Water Stata Revoiving Fund {DWSRF) grand of $2.000.000 and an mterest-free
linanzing of 511,033, 104 for & tarm of up 1o 30 years for the project. This kardship determination
was based o THETIETE &8 cxplained in Fedaral Fiscal Year 2018 DWESAF Final Intendead Use

Plan {IUP] which is avallable at was el fygoe.
Pleese note the following wilh regard o this Fardship alighility determinabion:

# The Town's hardship ellgiblity remains in effect through Saplermber 20, 2077, by which
time a Project Finance Agreement (PFA) for DAYSRF financing must be executed with the
Merws Yok State EFC.

= I you hawve nal already dane so, you miest submit a complete DWSREF financing application
bry moe ixbr than March 1, 2017, Tha DWSAF finance application forms and guidance can
b Fourd al wwwadc.my.gav.

¢ Pursuant to the DWSHRF Hardship Policy, musicipalities are limited to 2 milion in gram
over a rolling fhve-year period and 314 million in combined interest-fres financing, principal
forgiveness, DWERF grant, and MY Water Mdrestrucium Improvemant Act grent over &
rodling live-year penod for all DWSRF projects,

» i your project ncludes the refinencing of non-CAVERF debi, DWSAF reguirernants must
heve baen adhared to If the project is complated or the project documents may mead to
be amended If consiruction has nof already been completed. Those requirements may
includa but not be limibed 10:

o Davis Bacon Federal Pravailing Wage schetules and language in the conatruction
contract bid docurments;

o Amarican lron and Stesl provisians;

o Minorty Women Busingss Enterprises /Equal Ermployment Opporunities’
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises for Bolh construction confracts and
predessional service agreemants as applicable

Addtional information related to DWSRF requirements is avallable al wew slo.ny. oo
undar the Drinking Water SAF tab, o >
_This DWSRF nardehip aligibdity letter is not a formal commitment by EFC and DOH 1o
provide financial assistance. Such a commitment will be reflected in the PFA once axecutad by
EFC and the Town.

EFC and DOH may deny or othansise ad|ust the tinancisl assistance for your progect i e
prigect scope changes or based upon our review of the complate DYWSRF financing apolication,
In additian, linancial assistance for your project may anly be provided afler receiing fommal
;ﬁf%ﬁls from the EFC Board of Directors and he Mew York State Pubbe Authorifies Condrol

rd,

Cwr team along with slall at DOH will continue to asslst you and your reprasantatives
threugh the finencing process Should you have any questions, please contact Michasl
bantysko, PLE. of DOH at 518-402-7850 or michasal.montyske @health, fy.gos.

Thank you again for your infarest in tha DWSRF program. W look forward to working
with you on this importan pubfa health infrastructure project e ensure that your community has
& safe, affordable, and sustainable drinking water eyatem lor ganerations 1o come.

Sincerely,
.--—E::_—"“ oy 1 -_“"-3_

Sabrina M. Ty
Presidant and CEO

oo NYSDOH- Roger Sokol [ Michas! Monbysko
AES Momheast — Todd Hodgson, PLE. {toddhodgsoné assnarthanst com)
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Mr. Fuller added that we are going to under a Federal Department of Justice Order in
Federal Court to comply with time frames. We are going to have to amend these time
frames a little bit to meet this EFC funding. He does not anticipate that being an issue, he
does not think that DOH or EPA are going to jam us up on having to move the calendar a
little bit because now we have this money. They know what we can and cannot afford,
he could be wrong, they could come back and say that it is unacceptable - you have to
meet that time frame that was filed, but he doubts that. That is not what he sees
happening. Things are going to start falling into place now. This letter is out, we are
moving, we get this going and this will go forward. He did mention that we may have
additional special meetings to work on bond issues now going forward.

Meeting adjourned at 1:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Tonya M. Thompson, Town Clerk



